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CASTLE CALDER - 1876 - 19112 York Road, 0.6 mile north
of Parkton. Gable-roofed, two-story brick house with
double side porches and full width front porch; box
cornice; Federal style; built to replace the original
Castle Calder that had burned. Captain James Calder had
come here after the war of 1745 and acquired 7,000
acres, including the Roser Mill site and a distillery.
His property descended through his daughters to such
families as Parkes, Rampleys, Littles, Emacks, Harrises,
and Turners. Recent generations called it just "Calder
Farm". Castle Calder of 1876 1is property of a
descendant, Mrs. Marian Turner Clark.




